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THE UNION LIGHT, HEAT AND POWER CO. 
COVINGTON, KENTUCKY 

Gentlemen: 

The new special gas service contract which we are 
proposing for the Wilder Plant contains a provision that during 
the seven month summer period April 1 through October 31 the rate 
is 35$ per MCF with adjustment for change in the cost of'gas and 
during the five month winter period November 1 through March 31 
the rate is 45# per MCF with adjustment for change in cost of gas. 

Conditions are such that we are able to make a reduction 
in the rate for the winter off peak gas to 42@ per MCF with 
adjustment for the cost of gas for the original two year period 
of the gas service contract. 

If the above notification reducing the rate from 45# 
to 42$ is agreeable to you will you please sign this original 
copy and return it to usl, When the returned copy of this letter 
is received by us it will be considered as the modiSication of 
your original contract, insofar as applicable,only for the period 
January 1, 1958, through December 31, 1959. 

Very truly yours, 

Gas Sales 

STO:aem 

ACCEPTED: 

/-ACME -NEWPORT STEEL COMPANY 


